Re: 7/1/2022 Jackson, Valicia - TOURED?

From Branson Reservations Center <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>
To Rooms101 <reservations@rooms101.com>

Reply-To John Jardine <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>

Date 07/07/2022 07:00

Good morning, yes dear they were a good tour.
————— Original Message -----
From: "Rooms10l" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "bransonreservations@centurytel.net" <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>, "bransonreservations@centurytel.net"

<bransonreservations@centurytel.net>, "eagles@centurytel.net" <eagles@centurytel.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:37:18 PM
Subject: Re: 7/1/2022 Jackson, Valicia - TOURED?

Did this client tour?

Thanks
Michele

On 30/06/2022 ©8:52, Branson Reservations Center wrote:
Confirmation# 22065

Thank You

----- Original Message -----
From: "Rooms101" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "bransonreservations@centurytel.net”

<bransonreservations@centurytel.net>, "eagles@centurytel.net"

<eagles@centurytel.net>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 10:15:41 AM

Subject: 7/1/2022 Jackson, Valicia TOUR ONLY - URGENT
- Waiting on you to confirm before booking hotel

Need tour confirm asap. We are waiting on you to book the tour before
we book the room.

Thanks
Michele

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: 7/1/2022 Jackson, Valicia TOUR ONLY - URGENT
Date: 30/06/2022 06:23

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Eagles Mkt Branson <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>, Eagles Mkt

Branson <eagles@centurytel.net>

John,

Please book this tour. Not a homeowner but has major cc

Thanks
Michele
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